

**Salk PTO  
Regular Meeting  
February 16, 2016  
Minutes**

**I. Call To Order**

The meeting was called to order by Kristie Bielinski at 7:00 p.m. in the Media Center

**Present:** President Kristie Bielinski, Vice President Nikki Aquino, Secretary Cara Tonn, Treasurer David Klink

**Absent (Excused):** Executive Board Assistant Sheri Vahovick

**Recording Secretary:** Cara Tonn

**Public:** Melissa Chambers, Erin Smitka, Darcy Fisette, Tiffini Graham

**II. Review of November meeting's minutes and Treasurer's Report**

**Minutes approved by Tiffini Graham; seconded by Darcy Fisette.  
Treasurer's Report approved by Tiffini Graham; seconded by Erin Smitka.**

**III. Staff Representative – Darcy Fisette**

1. End of the semester is March 8; conferences (for those who request one) are March 17.
2. March is Reading Month.
3. 6<sup>th</sup> Grade vs. Teachers basketball game is March 7.
4. Magic Show is March 22.
5. Swim Night is February 19.
6. Bingo Night is scheduled for April 15.
7. The Ice Cream Social is scheduled for June 2.
8. Girls on the Run starts March 15.

**IV. Old Business**

1. Family Fun Nights.
  - a. Papa's Pizza on February 22 from 5-9. Cara will send out Remind texts.
  - b. Great Skate is March 3.

- c. Swim Night is February 19.
- d. Bingo Night is April 14.
- e. Cara has been playing phone tag with Orange Leaf.

**V. New Business**

- 1. Ice Cream Social is scheduled for June 2.
- 2. Teacher Appreciation: Kristie will check out CJ's Catering

**VII. Open Forum.**

**1. Second Grade Science Night**

- i. Mrs. Chambers and Mrs. Smitka are requesting funds to help pay for Second Grade Science Night – the cost of the program, from Cranbrook, have gone up.

Cara Tonn makes the motion to allocate funds of not more than \$300 to the second grade to help pay for 2<sup>nd</sup> Grade Science Night. Kristie Bielinski seconds the motion.

**MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY**

- ii. Second Grade Daddy Dance. The planning for this event has not started, but the music was discussed (last year there were technical problems). Tiffini Graham suggested her cousin, who is a dj.
- iii. Latchkey fees. Cara was contacted by Katrina Showers regarding fees for crafts, etc. at Latchkey, and whether PTO should allocate funds. The issue was discussed. Mrs. Fisette will inform Dr. Anderson of the discussion and concerns and it will be discussed further at our next meeting.
- iv. Bowling Night. A mother/son bowling night was suggested. The 2<sup>nd</sup>-grade teachers will explore possible locations.
- v. Golf.

**VIII. Adjournment**

Kristie Bielinski adjourned the meeting at 7:35 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

*Cara Tonn*

Cara Tonn